



SUBSPACE
PICTURES

MATTHEW GUTHRIE

matthew@subspacepictures.com | 818-720-8787 | 2110 Narrow Glen Pkwy, Austin, TX 78744

Summary

I am a dedicated, passionate storyteller, an award-winning producer and director of photography with over 18 years of industry experience including clients from Showtime, Sportsman, Outdoor, FOX, ABC, NBC, USAA, Browning, Nike, George Strait and Martina McBride.

I will find the heart of your projects intentions and bring it to life.

2020 Accolades

- Cannes International Independent Film Festival
- Remi Award Best Short Film, World Fest Houston
- Winner Best Cinematography, Florence Film Festival
- Best Short Film, Big Apple Film Festival
- Independent Short Awards, Best Women Short as Producer
- Narrative Short, International Independent Film Festival
- Best Drama, Independent Short Awards

Experience

Senior Multimedia Specialist

04/2018 - 06/2019

USAA | San Antonio, TX

- Director of photography for broadcast and web content
- Managed all aspects of production logistics on produced projects
- Promoted to producer of YouTube channel after 2 months
- Conceived, produced, and executed projects for campaign and development
- Worked closely with clients to create original and engaging content by discovering and capturing stories that drive brand awareness among targeted demographics
- Mediated and executed objectives between client and production team to adhere to tight deadlines, protect brand identity, and exceed client expectations
- Created strategies for optimal communication to meet client objectives

CEO/Owner

06/2014 - Current

Subspace Pictures | Austin, TX

- Producer/ Director of Photography – "Hoge Wild" Sportsman Channel 2019-2021
- Executive Producer / Director of Photography / Producer -- "Ruth" SAG Short Film 2020, Winner and nominated for more than 30 awards across the globe.
- 2nd Unit Director of Photography - "21 Years: Quentin Tarantino" 2019
- Field Producer / Director of Photography -- "Adventures Enabled" Web Series 2016 - 2018
- Camera Operator -- "The Takedown with Matt Hughes" 2 Part Special Episode "Bortac"
- Field Producer / Director of Photography -- "The Most Wanted List" Season 3 -- Sportsman Channel 2016 - 2017
- Field Producer / Director of Photography -- "The Most Wanted List" Season 2 -- Sportsman Channel 2015 - 2016
- Field Producer / Director of Photography -- "Meet the McMillans" Season 3 -- Sportsman Channel 2015 - 2016

- Field Producer / Director of Photography -- "The Most Wanted List" Season 1 -- Sportsman Channel 2014 - 2015
- 2nd Unit Director of Photography - "21 Years: Richard Linklater" 2014
- Camera Operator -- Nike Internal Film -- 2014
- Field Producer / Director of Photography -- "Meet The McMillans" Season 2 -- Sportsman Channel 2013 - 2014

Onstage Camera Operator

12/2012 - 08/2013

George Strait / Martina McBride Productions | Dallas, TX

- Onstage Camera Operator for 2012-2013 US Tour of George Strait and Martina McBride
- Worked with local stage crews to facilitate creation of stage, projections, audio, and cameras

Education and
Training

18 Years Industry Experience